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MISSION
To enhance 
volleyball in Victoria.

STRATEGIC PILLARS 

PURPOSE
1 

To promote accessible and 
sustainable opportunities that 
encourage health, participation, 
and social inclusion.

2 

To create pathways to 
excellence. 

3 

To enable our community   
to succeed.

VISION
Enable Victorians 
to achieve their 
aspirations through 
volleyball.

VALUES
Inclusivity
Integrity 
Pride 
Respect 
Commitment

Fun, Safe 
and Inclusive 
Participation
To promote accessible 
and sustainable 
opportunities that 
encourage health, 
participation, and social 
inclusion.

Individual 
Potential is 
explored and 
realised through 
our Pathways
To create pathways 
to achieve individual 
potential 

Value and Share 
Success with 
our Partners
To enable our 
community to 
succeed 

Sustained 
Success
To enable our 
community to 
succeed.

(2021 - 2024)
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COMMISSIONS & 
COMMITTEES

Volleyball Victoria 
Country Championships 
Commission 

Chairman Mr Murray Mansfield 

Member Mr Howard Williams

Member Mr David Berry

Member Mr Rob Straube

Member Mrs Susan Lloyd

Volleyball Victoria 
Referees Committee 

Chair Ms Catriona Tweedie

Member Mr Brian Neal (Events)

Member Mr Kevin Nguyen 

Member Mr Tom Savage

Member Mr David Rosamilia   
 (Education) 

Volleyball Victoria 
Coaches Committee

Member Mr Paul Freckleton

Member Mr Josh Cowan

Member Mr Nic Arena

Member Ms Tamsin Hinchley

Member Ms Sue Rice

Member Mr Luke Campbell
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PRESIDENT’S  
REPORT

“But much like 2020, 
COVID-19 required 
us all to shift focus, 
reduce our activities 
and volleyball was once 
again restricted and 
our members, denied 
the chance to play the 
sport they love.” 

Volleyball Victoria commenced 2021 full of hope that we 
were on our way back to normal operations after nearly 
a year without major events and competitions. 

The first half of the year saw record entries in all the 
major events, the Beach Schools Cup, the Victorian 
Volleyball State League and the One Day Schools 
Cup. In late April, the State Beach Team competed 
a successful Australian Youth Beach Volleyball 
Championships on the Gold Coast, and the State Indoor 
Team had been selected and started training to prepare 
for a Nationals campaign on home turf in Bendigo. 

The office also was expanding and transitioning the staff, 
bringing on a specialist Technical Coordinator to develop 
and advance our state representative programs and 
recruiting a General Manager to replace Geoff Rietschel 
who after 6 years of leading the office announced his 
resignation in March. I think it is fair to say on behalf 
of the Volleyball community, in the time that Geoff 
spent in the GM role, he created a lot of stability and 
transparency across the sport and we would like to 
acknowledge and thank Geoff for his contribution he has 
made to volleyball.

But much like 2020, COVID-19 required us all to shift 

focus, reduce our activities and volleyball was once 
again restricted and our members, denied the chance to 
play the sport they love. 

Like the previous year where much of the sports 
and events world were buoyed by many grants 
and government support to ensure that sports and 
their employees could weather the storm, the Board 
focused on ensuring that Volleyball Victoria and the 
staff could survive another year of limited activities. The 
monthly Board Meetings continued with a focus on the 
sustainability of the Association and the welfare of the 
Office.

In these Meetings, the Committee determined the 
following priorities:

• Provide the General Manager with a defined scope 
of resources to manage the Office recognising that 
usual business would be disrupted

• Retain, monitor, and maintain the welfare of Office 
personnel

• Retain levels of cash reserves necessary to ‘restart’ 
the Association and the sport

• Secure all available supports to ensure a 
sustainable position is maintained

• Engage Affiliates and understand the impacts of 
the pandemic on Affiliates and the immediate needs 
to a safe and successful resumption

• Manage the ‘two-speed’ resumption as described 
by the General Manager, as experienced by regional 
and metropolitan Affiliates

Happily, the Board can report the success of strategies 
to achieve these priorities. Fortunately, the Association 
came out of 2021 in a favourable financial state and as 
such had the cash reserves available to remain financially 
viable and retain staff without the substantial support 
from JobKeeper which was no longer available. We have 
been able to maintain our cash reserves over the past 2 
years of COVID allowing the Association to be ready and 
able to restart being in a great financial position for 2022. 

The Finance Report provides further clarity on the 
composition of the result.

VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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PRESIDENT’S  
REPORT CONT. 

Annual General Meeting

The Volleyball Victoria 2020 Annual General Meeting was 
held in April at the State Volleyball Centre. This was a 
great opportunity to re-engage the affiliates and Board 
in person. Three Committee Members were re-elected 
unopposed, with Paul Freckleton retained as President 
and Peter Hertan and Ian Jenkins as Ordinary Members.

Highlights for 2021

Tokyo 2021 Olympics – to be able to watch both men’s 
and women’s Australian Volleyball teams compete 
on the beach in Tokyo, provided some exciting relief 
from the COVID pandemic. Congratulations to Damien 
Schumann/ Chris McHugh and Taliqua Clancy/Mariafe 
Artacho del Solar for their success. Victorians were lucky 
enough to watch Damien Schumann play and train at 
the State Volleyball Centre and then several years later, 
to see him play on the big stage at the Olympics is a 
testament to how hard he worked. We as Victorians, are 
extremely proud of Damien’s achievements.

Schools Championship – this was the first major event 
we were able to host after the lengthy lockdown at 
MSAC. Over 120 teams entered providing some outlet 
for all the junior volleyball after the challenging year we 
had.

Australian Youth Beach Volleyball Championship - 
congratulations to both boys teams, Under 18 Sam Kay/
Will Kay and Under 17 team Ben Carroll/Mitchell Croft for 
winning gold and the girls Under 17 team Sienna Arena/
Ella Mustovic for picking up silver. 

Office, Board & Affiliates

On behalf of the Board,  

Thank you to our valued commercial partners, helloworld 
Helensvale Plaza, Australian Volleyball Warehouse, Joust, 
GMVA, Subway Dandenong North all of whom honoured 
existing Agreements, and Volleyball Australia, who 
provided relief from discretionary commitments.

I would also like to thank the Office for their efforts: 
Martin, Shannon, Tim, Katherine, Michael, Victoria 
and Scott, and also welcome Michael Stevens into the 
Technical Coordinator role.  The retention of personnel 
through 2021 enables the Association to commence 
2022 in a very capable position.

Once again the affiliates displayed a great resilience 
under the difficult times and are the real  back bone of 
the sport. Without the countless number of volunteers 
and their work behind the scenes the sport would not be 
in a strong position to bounce back so the board would 
like to thank them for their valued contribution.

Lastly, I would like to thank the Board for their diligence 
and contributions over the year.  It was certainly not the 
type of year of which we sign-up for, but we have deftly 
responded and successfully navigated.

We all look forward to getting back to basics and 
creating opportunities in 2022.

Paul Freckleton

President



// 7VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021 VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021

GENERAL MANAGER’S  
REPORT

“COVID-19 in 2021 
provided all sport in 
Victoria significant 
challenges and 
volleyball was no 
different, we are all 
looking forward to 
playing volleyball 
uninterrupted in 2022”

Annual General Meeting & Affiliate Awards

The Annual General Meeting was held on 24th April 2021 
at the State Volleyball Centre at Dandenong Stadium. 
The conduct of elections was a mere formality with all 
nominees elected unopposed, the result being the 
return of:

• Paul Freckleton – President

• Ian Jenkins – Ordinary Member

• Peter Hertan – Ordinary Member

In other business, the Annual General Meeting 
unanimously supported Life Membership nominations for 
Allan Hassell and Luke Campbell; two members with a 
long history and considerable involvement with the sport.

At the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, the 
Committee met and endorsed the ongoing co-option 
of Lyndall Hutchins and Cori Wilder and accepted the 
resignation from the co-opt position from Elizabeth (Liz) 
Pollock and Brendan Fleiter.

Victorians on the National Stage

Australian Junior Beach Volleyball Championships

The first national titles competed in the calendar year 
were the 2021 Australian Youth Beach Volleyball 
Championships (AJBVC) hosted for the second year 
on Coolangatta Beach, Queensland. After a year of 
extraordinarily little playing opportunities in Victoria, this 
was a very welcome and successful experience for staff 
as well as the athletes and coaches participating.  

Victoria sent 39 athletes across four divisions U15 - 
U18’s and won 2 Gold and 1 Silver, finishing third 
overall in the Andy Burdin Shield (awarded to the best 
performing state/territory during the event).

Volleyball Victoria would like to thank all athletes involved 
in the program, from trials through to Championships, all 
coaches and officials who have represented their State 
and the families and sponsors who ensure that we can 
continue to develop Australia’s next generation of Beach 
Volleyball stars.

2020 Tokyo Olympics

A year after being postponed due to COVID, the 2020 
Summer Olympics were held in Tokyo where we proudly 
watched Victorian and veteran of our sport, Damien 
Schumann and his partner, Chris McHugh become 
the first men’s beach volleyball pair to compete at the 
Olympic level since Beijing in 2008. While their campaign 
ended with a 0-3 result in pool play, we celebrate the 
career of our home-grown Olympian who in October 
2021 announced his retirement from professional sport. 
We wish Damien all the best for his future and look 
forward to seeing him often around the local courts.

Australian Junior Volleyball Championships

There was a hopeful start to the Indoor State Team 
program, with almost 400 athletes attending trials. 
However, the training season was short lived after 
Melbourne and then wider Victoria went back into 
lockdown and the Championships were sadly cancelled. 
We look forward to 2022 where the event will remain in 
Bendigo during the Term 3 school holidays later in the 
year.
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GENERAL MANAGER’S  
REPORT CONT.

Melbourne Vipers

Unfortunately, with the COVID restrictions prohibiting 
indoor and group activities in Victoria and travel restric-
tions across the country well into late 2021, the Austral-
ian Volleyball League season was cancelled. The Vipers 
hope to return to the court fit and healthy in 2022.

Victorian Major Events

While much of the year was restricted, a few events did 
manage to take place in Victoria.

Schools Cup Events

Beach volleyball seems to be the winner in 2021 with 
those events avoiding the restrictions that plagued the 
rest of the calendar. The 2021 Beach Schools Cup 
saw 239 teams from 22 schools compete at South 
Melbourne Beach with McKinnon Secondary College 
awarded the Championship School trophy. 

The One Day Schools Cup also took place in early May 
and saw significant growth of 57 new teams from the 
previous competition year (2019). Overall, there were 
196 teams from 38 schools competing with Billanook 
College taking out the trophy for Championship School 
as the most successful school of the 2021 event. 

Due to COVID restrictions returning from June, the 
remaining schools cup events in 2021 did not proceed. 
These included the Primary Schools Cup and Four Day 
Schools Cup. 

Schools Championship

After several postponements, the decision was made 
to use the end of year event dates usually reserved for 
the Junior Open event as a replacement event for the 
4 Day Schools Cup. The Schools Championship was 
held 28 November – 1 December, with 136 teams from 
25 schools and 1 association participating. Billanook 
College took out the title of Championship School. It was 
a great way to end the year, and we are so fortunate that 
we could end 2022 on a high!

COVID-19 Pandemic

Volleyball Victoria was fortunate to be able to conduct 
events and competitions for half of the year, including 

several weeks of the 2021 State League season but with 
the second set of lockdown and restrictions coming into 
place in July, the second half of 2021 saw all activities 
across Victoria cease for almost the rest of the year. 

Unlike 2020, this lockdown impacted all of the state and 
regional affiliates and schools had to postpone or cancel 
many trainings, tournaments and other events that 
would have seen our sport continue to thrive. 

We anticipate several flow on effects into the 2022 
seasons, most notably that so many of our members 
are keen to get back out on the court and play again so 
we look forward to the 2022 events and competitions 
across the state to be full and growing and will 
endeavour in the office to present even more playing 
opportunities to build up participation throughout 
Victoria.

Volleyball Victoria Office

In early 2021, the Volleyball Victoria office welcomed 
our new Technical Coordinator, Michael Stevens 
to the organisation. Responsible for the pathway’s 
programs, Mick’s first priority was managing the 
Victorian junior delegation for the Australian Beach 
Volleyball Championships alongside Scott Davidson in 
Coolangatta. Mick has been a valuable contributor to the 
breadth and depth of volleyball knowledge in the office 
and I’m sure he looks forward to running a program free 
from COVID-19 postponements and cancellations in 
2022. 

The organisation also had a change in General Managers, 
former GM Geoff Rietschel resigning in March 2021 and 
I was delighted to join Volleyball Victoria in May 2021. I 
would like to extend my gratitude to Geoff on his legacy 
over his six years with Volleyball Victoria and the smooth 
handover to me in my transition to GM.

In December 2021, we farewelled our Accounts 
Manager, Lina Monaco, who served as Volleyball 
Victoria’s accounts manager for nearly eleven years. We 
thank Lina for her contribution to Volleyball Victoria and 
wish her well in her future endeavours. 

VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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GENERAL MANAGER’S  
REPORT CONT.

Thanks and Appreciation 

Partners and Stakeholders

Volleyball Victoria extends our thanks to all our partners 
and stakeholders, in particular, the State Government of 
Victoria, helloworld Helensvale Plaza, GMVA, Volleyball 
Australia, Mikasa, AVW-Joust, and Subway Dandenong 
North all of whom invest directly and support the sport. 

To our program partners, we thank you for your ongoing 
support.  

I would like to thank the Board of Directors for their 
continued support: in another difficult year to manage 
the organisation with a COVID impacted year, the 
entire Board remained engaged and supportive with 
the best interests of the participants of the sport as 
their main priority along with the financial stability of 
Volleyball Victoria. The focus shifted from the usual to the 
unknown and ever-changing landscape of a COVID-19 
environment, and the board’s role was increasingly 
important to guide the organisation through these 
uncharted waters.

To our affiliates, we know that 2021 was a difficult 
year and we appreciate all that you were able to do to 
keep your members engaged throughout restrictions 
with limited opportunities afforded in 2021. We look 
forward to working closely together in 2022 to return 
to a sustainable operation, to grow participation and 

deepen the connections we have with members. The 
opportunities for growth are abundant so we anticipate a 
great year ahead for 2022 as we return to the sport we 
love playing so much. 

Also, to the many members of the Volleyball community 
who remained enthusiastic, and engaged, we thank 
you for your ongoing loyalty. There is no doubt the 
support within volunteers within the sport dedicate so 
many hours to ensure the participants can enjoy playing 
Volleyball in a safe and inclusive environment. 

To the Volleyball Staff: Victoria, Shannon, Tim, Katherine, 
Michael Stevens, Michael Haley, and Scott, thank 
you for firstly welcoming me to the office, I sincerely 
appreciated your assistance in my transition into the 
GM role, I have seen firsthand your hard work and 
dedication and passion for the sport, through the most 
trying of circumstances in 2021 on the back of a difficult 
2020 and remaining dedicated and focused on serving 
our members and participants in the sport. We have a 
small but resolute team at Volleyball Victoria, and I look 
forward with much anticipation to 2022 and a fulfilling 
year with numerous achievements and the continuation 
of growing the sport. 

Martin Stillman

General Manager
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FINANCE  
REPORT

“Our focus has 
been to maintain a 
strong position while 
supporting the general 
manager and his 
team in very testing 
circumstances.”

The audited operating financial result for the Association 
for 2021 was a surplus of $154,909.

This surplus was achieved even through Volleyball 
Victoria continued to be impacted by Covid-19 
throughout 2021. This is a pleasing result given the 
COVID-19 impacted 2020 netted a deficit of $135,2250 

for the calendar year. It should be noted that $74,398 
of membership fees and $24,000 from a Government 
grant received in 2020, were rolled over into 2021 at the 
recommendation of our Auditor. 

Whilst activities were ‘normal’ for some of the year, 
when the impact of COVID-19 once again affected all 
sporting activities in Victoria, Volleyball Victoria was able 
to significantly cut expenses to achieve the positive 
budget outcome.  This was achieved by reducing staff 
hours, paying staff through the COVID-19 Relief payment 
for small business and reduced costs due to the 
cancellation of the AVL and other events. 

The Association’s balance sheet remains strong with 
over $473,367 cash and no debt. 

Our focus has been to maintain a strong financial 
position while continuing to support the general manager 
and his team in very testing circumstances. This should 
allow the Association to continue to operate successfully 
in 2022 and in future years.

Dr Peter Hertan

Finance Director
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BOARD OF  DIRECTORS

Paul Freckleton 
President 

Elizabeth Tupper 
Vice President

Brendan Fleiter 
Director Officer
(Resigned April)

Peter Hertan 
Director Ordinary 
Member

Christie Jenkins  
Director Ordinary 
Member 

Elizabeth Pollock 
Director Co-opted 
Member
(Resigned April) 

Ian Jenkins 
Director Officer

Lyndall Hunter 
Co-opted Member
(Resigned October)

Bernard McInerney 
Co-opted Member
(Appointed October)

Catherine Norman 
Co-opted Member
(Appointed October)

Cori Wilder 
Director Co-opted 
Member

FEB APR JUL SEP OCT NOV TOT

Paul Freckleton Y Y Y Y Y Y 6/6

Elizabeth Tupper Y Y Y Y Y N 5/6

Brendan Fleiter N Y - - - - 1/2

Dr Peter Hertan Y Y Y Y Y Y 6/6

Christie Jenkins N Y N Y Y Y 4/6

Ian Jenkins N Y Y Y Y Y 5/6

Lyndall Hunter Y N Y N Y - 3/5

Elizabeth Pollock N Y - - - - 1/2

Cori Wilder Y Y Y N Y Y 5/6

Bernard McInerney - - - - - Y 1/1

Catherine Norman - - - - - Y 1/1

BOARD REGISTER OF ATTENDANCE
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OFFICE 
STAFF

Mr Martin Stillman  
General Manager 
(Appointed May)

Ms Shannon Lennie 
Member Services 
Coordinator 

Mr Scott Davidson 
Development 
Coordinator

Mr Timothy Heathcote 
Events & Competitions 
Coordinator 

Ms Katherine Walton 
Events Officer

Mr Geoff Rietschel  
General Manager 
(Resigned March)

Ms Victoria Ellis 
Organisation 
Development 
Coordinator
(Part-time) 

Ms Lina Zappia  
Accounts & Office 
Manager 
(Part-time) (Resigned December)

Mr Michael Haley 
Facilities Liaison 
(Part-time) 

Mr Michael Stevens 
Technical Coordinator  
(Part-time) (Appointed April) 
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FACEBOOK

4,960 Likes
facebook.com/VolleyballVictoria

TWITTER

344 Followers
twitter.com/Volleyball_VIC

INSTAGRAM

2,742 Followers
@volleyballvictoria

YOUTUBE

485 Subscribers

51,336 Views
youtube.com/VolleyballVictoria

MEMBERSHIP  
PARTICIPATION

SOCIAL MEDIA

TOTAL NEW COACHES 2021

221
LEVEL 1 - 190

LEVEL 2 Candidates - 18

LEVEL 2 - 12

LEVEL 3 - 1

TOTAL NEW REFEREES 2021

352
LEVEL 1 - 256

LEVEL 2 Candidates - 82

LEVEL 2 - 6

LEVEL 3 - 3

LEVEL 4 - 5

For 2021 Year, number of new coaches/referees OR those who expired in 2021 and renewed.

VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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CHILD SAFETY  
REPORT

Volleyball Victoria Inc (Volleyball Victoria) is committed to 
ensuring that children and young people who participate 
in volleyball have a safe and happy experience. Volleyball 
Victoria supports and respects children, young people, 
staff, volunteers, and participants.

Child Safety was an important session at the 2021 
Affiliate Development Conference. Thank you to Tom 
Dixon for presenting this session at the past three 
conferences. Volleyball Victoria wishes Tom all the best 
as he has departed from his role at VicSport and thank 
him for all his support over the years.

Throughout 2021, Volleyball Victoria continued with 
the Child Safe Review in conjunction with VicSport. In 
November 2021 the findings were presented to Volleyball 

Victoria along with the Framework. Volleyball Victoria 
staff and board will work through the action areas of this 
framework throughout 2022 and will contact stakeholder 
and members for their valued input.

The commitment and success of our review would not 
have been possible without the contribution of members, 
the volunteer working group (Catherine Gordon, David 
Berry, Stephen Holder and Bill McHoul) and Fiona Jones 
from VicSport who lead the project. 

Child safety will remain an ongoing task and several 
Volleyball Victoria polices, and process will be updated 
and revised regularly. We encourage stakeholders and 
members to contribute their thoughts.

// 15VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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AFFILIATE  
REPORTS

Volleyball Ballarat
After a challenging 2020, Volleyball Ballarat started the year in a 
positive fashion with increased interest from the local community. 
Existing members joined new faces as we started our season with a 
full complement of teams in our social competition and a steady flow of 
juniors enrolling in our Spikezone sessions and intermediate trainings. 

We were able to boost media coverage and attract further attention 
and participation by hosting a Phantoms Volleyball Club (State League) 
trial in Ballarat and then backing that up by hosting the first round 
of the Volleyball Victoria State League season between Phantoms 
and Melbourne University Renegades. That was particularly exciting 
for us as we were able to combine the day with our postponed 50th 
anniversary year celebrations from 2020. 

The night was held upstairs in the Minerdome Bistro and function 
space and Volleyball Ballarat would like to thank all of the past 
members, players and officials that attended, especially those 
representing other Associations and Clubs. Along with a number of 
recognitions, the highlight of the evening was the awarding of Life 
Memberships to Chris Murnane and Andrew James. 

As the year started to unfold, junior numbers continued to increase, 
as did social competition interest and for the first time in well over a 
decade, we were able to move to a differentiated competition structure 
with Juniors, B-Grade and A-Grade. The changes were well received, 
and the pathway structure immediately began to take effect with juniors 
able to progress into more advanced competition. And then once 
again, volleyball and life came to a grinding halt, with further lockdowns 
and restrictions on movement.  

Fortunately, we were able to maintain contact and enthusiasm from our 
members over this enforced hiatus and managed to return to the court 
in November for a month prior to the summer holidays and the onset 
of Omicron. The decision was made to extend our season into 2022 to 
provide a meaningful competition experience and I am pleased to say 
that most members have returned in 2022 along with some new ones. 

Thank you to all those who have continued to support volleyball 
through these unprecedented challenges at a local, regional and state 
level. Despite them, the Volleyball Ballarat Committee have overseen 
continual growth with more than 100 new members joining over the 
past few seasons and we look forward to expanding our membership 
base and the opportunities available to them further in 2022.  

This includes the return of our Annual Skins Tournament in a brand-
new place in the calendar, March 27th & 28th, 2 weeks after the 
Warrnambool Seaside Tournament and 1 week before the opening 
round of the State League. We hope to have 7 Divisions running and 
look forward to your support to help continue the recovery of our great 
game. Entry details at www.volleyballballarat.com.au/events 

Damon Minotti 
President 

Eastside Hawks
Eastside Hawks were extremely proud to take the court in Volleyball 
Victoria State League as a combined club once again in 2021. Our 
teams and member base expanded once again to include a full 
contingent of junior teams where the club has been significantly 
investing in. 

The five Men’s team and two women’s teams all enjoyed competing up 
until the cancellation of the season. Massive thank you to our regional 
partners in La Trobe Valley and South Gippsland in helping us host 
regional rounds. We would also pass our thanks to VV and the other 
State League clubs who were working up to the bitter end on keeping 
the final series alive. Our final thank you is to our coaches, players 
and parents for their flexibility and patience as we juggled multiple 
lockdowns and relocations to training and playing venues. It was a very 
challenging year logistically. 

We however look forward to the 2022 season where we are planning 
to field additional teams in both Men & Women. We also can’t wait to 
unveil our new uniform that was developed last 
year to represent our new combined future. 

See you back out there in 2022.

GMVA
2021 was a big step forward from the horror of 2020 for all volleyballers 
around Melbourne. While it wasn’t perfect, we managed to get well 
over half our season in this year.

We opened two new locations in 2021, Oakleigh and Upwey. Oakleigh 
has been an outstanding success with the SpikeZone program growing 
from 14 kids on day one to nearly 100 by Term 4 and the Junior 
Program getting to 14 boys and girls.

Into 2022, Upwey sadly won’t continue but Oakleigh will be flying again 
on Tuesdays and Fridays.

Our flagship programs at the State Volleyball Centre were buzzing 
when we were allowed to train. Great work to all the kids for managing 
the open and close throughout the year. We certainly look forward to a 
more consistent 2022.

From the Centre of Excellence, we had a squad of 16, our biggest 
program ever with many athletes now participating while doing their 
studies at Universities in Melbourne which is a nice evolution for the 
program.

We did send 3 more athletes to college, with Alissa Kinkela heading to 
the NCAA Division 1, Michael Olak to the NAIA and Lachlan Diamond 
to the NAIA.

The kids at our Dandenong SpikeZone Program deserve a big shout 
out this year. Many of these young GMVAers train 3 days per week 
with us to improve their skills and their attendance over the whole year 
has been so pleasing. We had over 200 kids come through SpikeZone 
Dandenong in 2021 and 9 of those have now progressed to the GMVA 
Youth Program.

During the extended lockdown in the second half of 2021, we moved 
training to online and increased the sessions on offer to 5 days per 
week. There was body weight, yoga/mobility, weights and abdominal 
sessions along with a weekly interview/Q&A with a famous volleyballer.

We did pop open again for 3 weeks to finish the 2021 season and look 
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AFFILIATE  
REPORTS CONT.

forward to the 2022 season and are excited for a hopeful full year of 
training across all programs.

A massive thanks to our merry band of outstanding head coaches, Kell 
Lean, Andrew Paplaskaris, Mick Stevens, Pat Howes, Molly Kathryn 
and volunteers Nic Arena and Daryl Basterfield. Also to the long list of 
assistant coaches who give valuable input every session.

Our sponsors who provide us with the ability to buy new equipment 
offer the exciting environment that we do, thank you. RollsPack, 
Orgran, Joust Sports, Errea, Volleyball Victoria and Point of Relief.

Finally, a big thanks to the parents and families of the over 400 kids 
who were GMVAers in 2021. That number will cross 500 in 2022 as we 
get our city back to normal.

Thanks again to the parents for their commitment, as without them, the 
opportunity to improve just wouldn’t be as accessible for their children.

Luke Campbell OLY 
GMVA Director

Volleyball Horsham
After the year we all had in 2020 who would 
have thought we would endure as much 
again?

The year started promisingly with 30 
teams entering our Summer season, which 
exceeded expectations given that so many 
other sports struggled with numbers upon the 
return to play.

Everyone was looking forward to the Country Champs and this was 
never more evident than when we called for selection trials. There were 
enough players interested in participating to field three men’s and two 
women’s teams. Certainly a great response. A special shout out to 
Eadie Garth-Lindsay and John Kearns for traveling home for the final 
trial – now that’s dedication for you!

Also a big thanks to Wimmera Aquatrail, Horsham Florist, Wes 
Davidson Real Estate, Wimmera Design and Print, K and J Baker 
Cartage, MIXX FM, Horsham Rural City Council and Burrum Farms for 
their sponsorship for the championships. Their support went a long 
way to financially securing the event.

But then just as we were warming up for the event and finals of our 
Summer Season, Covid hit again!

The championships were postponed and we lost two weeks of finals, 
which to everyone’s credit we were able to juggle things around and 
finally finished the season with some great grand finals.

We entered somewhat of a holding phase, but we still called for entries 
for our Winter Season and began planning. The number of entries 
coupled with the split of B grade into A Reserve and B Grade caused 
us to bring in the Lutheran stadium for all A Grade games as numbers 
exceeded available time slots.

We also instituted the Teampay system of collecting match fees. While 
it was a bit of a grind getting everyone on board, the system is much 
better and volunteer friendly.

We managed to get three weeks into our Winter Season before we got 
hit right between the eyes with another Covid lockdown!

This time we were out for 10 weeks, the postponed Country Champs, 
which we were hoping to run over the AFL grand final weekend, was 
scuttled again.

The Winter Season did recommence on November 8th and ran for five 
weeks with one week of finals. This underlined just how important what 
Volleyball Horsham has to offer is to our members. The rider of course 
was that everyone had to be fully vaccinated to participate and out of 
the 31 teams that entered pre-lockdown, 30 teams came back and 
finished the season.

Volleyball Horsham was also fortunate to host it’s 26th annual 
tournament under the new vaccanation status for participants. This 
was a stressful task to navigate through the restrictions of the time, 
especially when they were changing from week to week, but to those 
that contributed to the successful staging of the event, a big thanks.

To top off a successful tournament three female teams were 
successful. An historic effort by the girls and one everyone involved 
with should be proud of.

To finish the year on a huge positive was the acceptance of offers 
into the academy program by 28 kids. Big pat on the back to Laelah, 
Dimitrios, Tamikah and Kimberley for putting their hands up to coach.

Volleyball Horsham has also been given the opportunity to trial an 
U17 Country Champs for this year. This will be a great opportunity not 
only for participants, but our younger administrators to gain valuable 
experience on how to run a successful event.

I look forward to working with them.

.

David Berry 
President 

International Volleyball Melbourne 
The year of 2021 was a great success for the club even though 
the season was not complete. Our men’s team finished Division 1 
competition with record 11-0. 

 

Plans for 2022 are also big.

Arkadiusz Grzelak 
President 

International Volleyball Melbourne
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Maroondah Volleyball 
The last two years have been disturbed by 6 lockdowns and further 
Covid restrictions, meaning a lot of our work was very fragmented.  We 
did however manage to run as much volleyball as we were allowed and 
commenced our new Maroondah Eastern Institute of Volleyball (MEIV) 
and actually played some State League as the Maroondah Cobras.  All 
our other programs continued when they could with school holiday 
programs, Spikezone and our Local League.  Our annual Volleyball 
Tournament fell within one of the restricted Covid periods, so had to be 
cancelled.  

Spikezone and MEIV

Our Spikezone program continued through our 7th year of delivery.  
Having had the Spikezone program grow to large numbers, we 
took the opportunity at the end of 2020 to reduce the age groups 
of Spikezone to Primary School ages, and then launch in 2021 the 
Maroondah Eastern Institute of Volleyball (MEIV) for Secondary School 
ages.  MEIV is also split into three levels, juniors, development and 
advanced to give the athletes the best possible program.  We are 
lucky to have a large group of coaches to help run our programs and 
continue our development the next generation of coaches.

Sporting Schools

We ran a couple of terms of Sporting Schools throughout 2021, but 
this reduced in the second half of the year with the Covid restrictions.  
We look forward to delivering more Sporting Schools in 2022. 

Maroondah Volleyball League

Our Local League continues to be the well-known and well organised 
competition that everyone wants to join.  Our Tuesday and Women’s 
competitions running at capacity and quickly filling the extra court 
space with a waiting list for new teams to join, while our Thursday 
program has grown to fill its current timeslots.  The Maroondah 
Volleyball Local League winter and summer seasons have been 
adapted from their usual 20-round competition with structured finals to 
be reduced length seasons as restrictions have allowed.  We also ran 
a series of causal games to get people back on the court.  This lead to 
us launching our Social Sundays, a fun couple of hours on a Sunday 
evening of games and social training.  Included in Social Sundays as 
demand requires it, is Sitting Volleyball, Standing Volleyball and Light 
Volley.  

Maroondah Cobras Volleyball Club

Following our merger in 2020 with the Southern Cross Cobras, we 
got to take the court.  We ran a pre-season lightning competition with 
Yarra Ranges, Heidelberg and Monash Uni.  Then come round 1 we 
were able to formally launch the club and start playing on the court in 
state league at our home stadium at the Maroondah Nets.  We had 13 
teams entered with the Maroondah Cobras and through our alliance 
with the Rowville Secondary College.  Through the various lockdowns, 
we still managed to host 5 rounds of State League at the Maroondah 
Nets including the Pink Round in early July.  We managed to raise 
over $6000 for BCNA, and look forward to again hosting Pink Round 
in 2022.  Sadly the season wasn’t completed, with our Premier Men 
again denied the opportunity to defend their title.

Volleyball Community and Awards

Our philosophy at Maroondah Volleyball is to put back into the 
community wherever we can.  This is not just through volleyball. During 

the tough times in 2021 we ran a Keep it Local campaign, to support 
local business that would normally be supporting us.  We ran our first 
Good Friday Appeal Volleyball Tournament on the 2nd April.  The day 
was well supported by other clubs, associations and teams.  With 
plenty of sponsors, we raised funds through the BBQ, bake sale, silent 
auctions, easter egg hunt and fun games.  We raised $8,600 for the 
Good Friday Appeal, and look forward to doing it again in 2022. 

We were nominated for several awards, and successful with the 2019 
Volleyball Victoria Most Outstanding Association.  We also had our 
own Geoff Moss awarded with the Volunteer Achievement Award, 
acknowledging his 43 years of volunteering with Maroondah Volleyball 
since its inception in 1977.

The Future

Maroondah Volleyball continues to work with many other associations, 
clubs, academies, Volleyball Victoria and Volleyball Australia to further 
our current programs and to provide new programs.  We aim to 
provide volleyball at any level from young children and beginners 
right through to the highest at State Level, and off the court provide 
development for our own referees and coaches also supporting 
them in gaining experience in other associations and at the state and 
national level. 

I thank all our volunteers and supporters as without their dedication 
and passion our association would not be as strong and diverse as it 
is.

Chris Gordon 
President

MBVA
This will be my final annual report as I have made the decision to resign 
as President and hopefully pass on the reigns to somebody who is 
more active in the VicBeach community. 

Denise Shingles who joined the committee in 2014 and has been the 
MBVA secretary for 7 years has also elected to resign. I would like 
to thank Denise for her commitment, time and service to MBVA and 
the VicBeach community. Denise has been a strong supporter and 
advocate of our beach volleyball community for many years and her 
experience will be missed. 

There is not much that can be said about the 2020/2021 season – it 
was uncertain, tumultuous and a year I think many of us would like to 
flick into touch and look to the future. 

So moving on…… Stay Tuned will be back to keep us all fit and 
patched up during the season and we thank Paul Hermann and his 
team. 

Thankfully with prudent financial management, MBVA is in a solid 
positive position with an opportunity to invest in our community moving 
forward. Because of our solid financial position, MBVA we able to 
bequeath a $5000 funding to VicBeach during the pandemic as an 
expression of our support and gratitude to a partner of many years. 
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I would like to express my thanks and gratitude to Big Al and all of the 
VicBeach crew who have year in and year out continued to deliver an 
un-paralleled beach experience for us all. 

Yours in Volleyball.

Matt Van Rensburg 
President

McKinnon Volley
Despite the effects of Covid, 2021 has been a successful year for 
Mckinnon Volley. After being stuck in our homes for months on end 
last year, everyone was super keen to get back on the volleyball court. 
The year started off with trials and we saw incredible amounts of 
determination and willingness by the players to work hard and improve 
their skills.

The first event Mckinnon Volley participated in was the Volleyball 
Victoria Beach Schools Cup.

Everyone had a great time and for many, it was their first time playing 
beach volleyball.

Mckinnon finished as Champion School and many players came

home with medals. This was an incredible achievement for Mckinnon 
Volley as it was the first time the school had finished first overall 
and it reflects the hard work and dedication of all the athletes that 
participated.

In April, ten Mckinnon Volley athletes who had been selected to 
represent Victoria, went to

Coolangatta in Queensland to compete in the Australian Youth Beach 
Volleyball

Championships. This is the highest number of Mckinnon Volley athletes 
ever sent to a beach

volleyball nationals tournament which is a fantastic achievement. 
Congratulations to the athleteswho attended.

The second event that Mckinnon Volley participated in was the 
Volleyball Victoria One Day

Schools Cup. Mckinnon did a great job and finished second in 
Champion School. The school’s best performance at this event to date.

Mckinnon Volley’s third event was the School Sport Victoria (SSV) state 
championships. Mckinnon performed extremely well, with the senior 
girls finishing third, the intermediate boys finishing second and the 
intermediate girls and senior boys finishing as state champions.

In May, the State Indoor volleyball trials were held and many Mckinnon 
Volley athletes tried out. Congratulations to the 20 athletes that made 
it, this was a great achievement. Unfortunately, the Australian Youth 
Volleyball Championships were cancelled, but it was still a great effort 
to all athletes that made the squads.

A massive thank you to all the coaches and staff who made this year 
possible, in particular, Ms Adler and Ms Parker. Mckinnon Volley is 
looking forward to a bright future ahead and is ready to come back 
bigger and better in 2022

Phantoms Volleyball Club
The 2021 season once again started the cloud of COVID 19 hanging 
overhead, though we were unsure what the season would like look we 
began the year with high hopes that State League would resume again 
for 2021 and a season would be completed. 

The season started strongly with great numbers attending our trials 
and our coaches were optimistic beginning our season with our usual 
preseason warm up tournament at Seaside. With some promising 
results and match play for our athletes, we held high hopes for our 
teams heading into the season. 

Once again, the State League season was interrupted by COVID 19, 
but prior to this we were able to play several rounds of the season and 
continue to bring high level game play to Regional Victoria on a regular 
basis. With the great work from behind the scene at VVI, especially 
Tim Heathcote, the season was looking to hopefully conclude with a 
final series. Unfortunately this was not to be with further restrictions 
not making it is possible and in late August the season was officially 
abandoned. 

It was pleasing at the time, that the club had 5 of our 6 teams in finals 
contentions, which shows the great growth we have within our regional 
associations that support the club. The club would like to thanks the 
coaches and volunteers who gave up their time each week to help 
enable our teams to play at their best. 

I would also like to thank our committee for the hard work and 
countless hours they have given to the club behind the scenes, 
especially the executive committee, who lead us through the past 
2 years of the unknown that this Covid world has brought us. On a 
personal note, I would like to mention the work Damon Minotti has put 
in. He has gone above and beyond what was expected in his role and 
his presence around the club both on and off the court will be sorely 
missed. Also, to Elise and Josh their hard work in supporting me was 
greatly appreciated and i cannot thank you 3 enough for the help and 
support you provided me. 

Finally, I would like to thanks our Main sponsor the Bendigo Stadium 
for the support they provide the club and also to our member 
associations for the once again providing us with resources, players, 
volunteers and support in enable our club to be successful. Hopefully 
in 2022 we can provide more benefits back to them. 

Hopefully 2022 will bring clean air to not only volleyball but the entire 
community and we can hopefully we can return to the court and 
complete an entire season. Once again thank you everyone for their 
help in 2021 and hopefully we can see you all again in 2022. 

Ben Hassell  
President
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South Gippsland Volleyball Club 
Despite a second year of pandemic-related interruptions, the South 
Gippsland Volleyball Club continued to make pleasing progress in its 
three strategic priority areas that are 

1. to provide a safe playing environment,

2. to promote playing volleyball and

3. to encourage enjoyment of the game, participation of players and 
support volleyball in the South Gippsland Region

This report highlights the club’s work to progress these priorities.

Our first opportunity to develop a Covid-safe plan was for the annual 
Inverloch Beach Volleyball tournament which kicked off the 2021 year 
for the club. Sixteen teams, the largest number of teams in recent 
years, competed in four divisions at the Inverloch Beach Volleyball 
Tournament on Sunday 24 January. Proudly hosted by our club, this 
tournament is in its 28th year and is known as the longest continuously 
run beach volleyball tournament in Victoria. This year’s division winners 
were Eastside Hawks, Rusty, Loshen and Lanky Lads.

Covid protocols became part of routine play and were adjusted 
throughout the year, in line with government advice.

Prudent financial management over many years enabled the club to 
continue to meet its financial obligations while investing in new equipment to 
ensure a safe environment for players. This included agreement to purchase 
new nets and aerials. Furthermore, the club was successful in attracting a 
Victorian government grant to purchase playing tops and balls for the Junior 
program and a grant from Burra foods to support club activities.

The Summer/Autumn 2021 season was a triumph in that the club 
successfully returned to play and finished the season with strong 
numbers and high-quality competitions in both A Grade and B Grade 
divisions. During this season, Kristen Sanders added her 11th MVP 
award to her impressive medal tally with the club. Justin Hibma won 
the A Grade Men’s MVP, Ashton Westwood won the B Grade Men’s 
MVP and Tamara Teylor won the B Grade Women’s MVP. Teams 
captained by Russell Brown (A Grade) and Greg Goss (B Grade) won 
the season. Encouragement awards were presented to Jake Churchill 
and Alana Lopez-Freeman. In the Junior competition, Louise Janssen 
won the President’s Award and Jack Rawley received the Most 
Disciplined Player Award.

A strong women’s team represented South Gippsland in the Victorian 
State League’s Reserves Women Division 3. When the season 
concluded, South Gippsland was top of the ladder, having not lost a 
single game all season. The team was coached with dedication by 
Jessica Sanders.

Our club used its first opportunity to host State League games to 
promote the sport broadly, across our region. Promotion through 
traditional and social media platforms encouraged strong spectator 
support to watch Premier and Reserves Men’s and Women’s games at 
our home stadium. To help our junior players see the pathways offered 
through our sport and encourage their development, Eastside Hawks 
Premier players Will Crawford and Locky Morland attended a special 
training night with junior players. 

The Junior program has welcomed many new families to the club and 
its promotion has grown community awareness of the opportunities 
that volleyball offers throughout the South Gippsland community. Junior 
players are drawn from a wide area, including Cardinia, Bass Coast and 

South Gippsland shires. The club welcomed a new Junior coaching 
team lead by Mike Munday, Liselott Webster and Jessica Sanders. The 
Junior program was exceptionally strong this year with close to forty 
participants regularly training and playing. Mandy Fletcher stepped 
down as a Junior coach in 2021, after 25 years of extraordinary service 
to the program.

Four junior club members were invited to participate in the 2021 
Gippsland Sport Academy volleyball program. The Gippsland Sport 
Academy offers an intensive program that focuses on volleyball skills, 
strength and conditioning and offers education in nutrition, sports 
psychology and sport integrity. Selected from all GSA athletes playing 
in team sports, Chris Axford was awarded the Darrell White Perpetual 
Special Achievement Award. 

Despite the best of efforts, restrictions meant that some activities could 
not proceed as planned. Many tournaments and Country Champs 
were not possible in 2021 but we managed to participate in a round 
of Regional Volleyball, between lock-downs. The club was successful 
in attracting funding through the Victorian Government’s Change our 
Game program but activities are postponed, due to lock-downs. We 
look forward to returning to tournaments and special events in 2022.

Thank you to the 2021 committee for their leadership and dedication 
through a challenging year. The 2021 committee included Paul 
Chalmers (Vice-President), Jessica Sanders (Secretary), Kristen 
Sanders (Score Secretary), Tamara Teylor (Registration Secretary and 
Treasurer), Emily Foster (Assistant Secretary), Jenny Damon (Member 
Protection Information Officer), Vanessa Kolb (Purchasing Officer), 
Liselott Webster (Assistant Publicity Officer) and Tom Saario (VVI 
Liaison). 

Finally, I wish to thank all players and their families for their continued 
support of the South Gippsland Volleyball Club.

Michelle Axford 
President

Sunraysia Volleyball
It has been a very difficult year, but I would like to thank all the players 
for showing their passion for our sport in Sunraysia and continually 
entering teams not knowing if we will have a full season or not, which 
we have not been able to achieve at all in the last 18 months, but not 
without a lack of trying. It is so pleasing to see so many B grade sides 
in our competition and these teams are continually improving and will 
hopefully be ready to make the step up to A grade shortly.

Sunraysia Volleyball entered three teams into the Horsham Tournament 
in November 2021. A Women’s division 1 team, a Men’s division 
1 team and a junior side that entered into the division 2 Women’s 
competition. The women’s division 1 side narrowly missed out on 
a finals berth, going down in five sets. A great effort for a team that 
hasn’t played much together, eventually finishing third. The men’s 
division 1 side were also very competitive in an extremely high standard 
competition, ultimately finishing sixth. The juniors team,  many in their 
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first ever tournament, had a great result finishing with 2 wins and 2 
losses, placing them fifth overall.  This junior team is the future and 
I am sure they will be stepping up through the grades in our local 
competition.

We again punched above our weight at elite representation, with Molly 
Kalms being selected in the Victorian Schoolgirls team, as well as the 
State Team Under 16 girls teams (both of which were unfortunately 
cancelled).  A number of our players represented Phantoms Volleyball 
Club at State League level. These players were Brad Leersen, Angus 
Hermans, Tom Hermans, Lachlan Scherger, Kade Zrna and Baden 
Kalms in the men’s division. With Zoe Smith, Brooke Freckleton, Molly 
Kalms, and Eliza Banks-Purcell in the women’s sides. We also had two 
head coaches in State League in Kim Kalms and Chris Hermans. Molly 
Kalms took out the Female Rising Star award, Kade Zrna awarded 
the MVP in the Premier Two Division, with Lachlan Scherger being the 
runners-up.

At a committee level we have been very busy off court as well. We have 
appointed a person to help with the running of the competition and 
governance. In this role, we welcome Michaela-Rose Staker. We are 
hoping this new position takes some of the pressure off the committee 
and can eventually provide members with a more streamlined and 
professional experience playing our game. Please support Michaela as 
she is just starting out in this role and will take a little bit of time getting 
into it. We have also signed Mildura Volleyball Academy to look after 
our Spikezone and, eventually, our  junior programs. We were having 
trouble getting help to run both of these activities, so we think this 
appointment is a great option for Sunraysia Volleyball, now and into the 
future.

I would like to thank our committee members for all their help during 
the last year. Thanks to all for putting in your valuable time in to try to 
get the best outcomes for volleyball in Sunraysia.

I think there is exciting times ahead with the growth of our sport in the 
new stadium, particularly with some new beach 
courts just around the corner.

Volleyball Friends United
From a social group of less than 20 players to a 
community of over 200 people, Volley Friends 

United Melbourne (VFUM) has once again closed 
another year of fun, friendship and promoting competitive sports while 
celebrating diversity through volleyball. 

COMMUNITY AND CAMARADERIE AMIDST THE COVID 19 
PANDEMIC

Having been one of the fastest growing volleyball clubs in Melbourne, 
with even more potential to grow bigger faster without the looming 
restrictions of the COVID 19 pandemic, there has definitely been 
numerous challenges to maintaining and increasing participation. 
However, VFUM has managed to gather a steady number of 
approximately 200 regular members to maintain healthy competition in 
various playing levels. 

In the windows when lockdowns were not in place, VFUM has 
successfully organised not just one, but two Sandclash beach volleyball 
tournaments! The Sandclash tournaments has allowed players to 
appreciate volleyball in all its different forms—moving beyond the lines 
of indoor hard courts to train in the different dynamics of a sand and 
beach setting. 

For our members who also appreciate staying on steady ground, 
VFUM has been consistent with opening Thursday nights and 
Saturdays for social competitions at the Melbourne Sports and 
Aquatic Centre (MSAC) when restrictions allow. The club was also 
able to extend social sessions to Sundays at the Oakleigh Recreation 
Centre, with the help of Volleyball Victoria to make volleyball even more 
accessible to everyone.

VFUM has maintained a reliable outlet for volleyball enthusiasts 
throughout the year. We not only have given people a breather, but 
also provided our members with the highest form of professionalism, 
fairness and learning with over 40 accredited referees and 10 Leve 1 
coaches and growing. 

STATE LEAGUE DEBUT AND OTHER TOURNAMENTS

With a steady growth of regular members, VFUM was able to 
enterseveral State League teams. Even with the interruption during the 
lockdowns, the debut was nothing short of success.

RANKED 1ST:

VFUM Lady Spiker Reserves 2 (Womens)

VFUM Green Reserves 2 (Mens)

RANKED 3RD:

VFUM Reserves 1 (Mens)

VFUM Lady Spiker Reserves 1 (Womens)

RANKED 5TH:

VFUM Blue Reserves 2 (Mens)

Some VFUM teams also managed to make their mark in other 
tournaments, namely the Warrnambool Seaside Tournament where 
the VFUM Lady Spikers Womens Division 1 and VFUM Hitmen Mens 
Division 3 both ranked second place, and far beyond Victoria when 
the VFUM Division 2 Womens Team dominated the Good Neighbour 
Tournament in Canberra, which closed the year with a bang. 

GOALS

VFUM has made it a goal to contribute to the rapid growth of volleyball 
in Victoria and soon enough, the rest of Australia. For the next year, we 
aim to extend accessibility towards the Northern and Western Suburbs 
as well as to the youth by creating junior programs in partnership with 
schools or clubs. The club also hopes to establish a bigger presence in 
State League and other tournaments in order to promote volleyball as 
a means to celebrate diversity in unity as “one sport and one, big, fun 
family.”
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Sport Development Report

Volleyball Victoria and its affiliates were impacted yet 
again by COVID-19 restrictions imposed on the state. 
However, we were able to see volleyball grow despite 
the pandemic.  While the Indoor State Team competition 
was cancelled by Volleyball Australia, we had trialled 
and selected over 200 athletes to the State Team and 
managed to get some trainings underway. 

• Victorian State Beach Volleyball teams travelled to 
Coolangatta with 39 athletes: winning 2 Gold medals 
and 1 Silver medal at the Australian Youth Beach 
Volleyball Championships

• Continued growth in junior participation and 
delivery capacity of Sport AUS’ (formerly Australian 
Sports Commission) Sporting Schools program

• Strong participation in Spikezone programs – 
continued growth in participants and number of 
affiliates offering volleyball.

Spikezone

It was another difficult year for affiliates running 
Spikezone programs with momentum halted halfway 
through year due to COVID-19 Restrictions.  In total, 13 
affiliated associations and academies across Victoria 
delivered Spikezone programs resulting in 594 registered 
Spikezone members (7% of all registered Volleyball 
Victoria members for 2021).

We expect numbers to only increase with the popularity 
of volleyball soaring across the country after recent 
Beach Volleyball success at the Tokyo Olympics.

Sporting Schools

In Term 1, we saw a return to pre-COVID-19 Sporting 
School program numbers, with a mixture of teacher 
delivered and coach delivered programs. Allowing 
as many students as possible to be involved with 
Volleyball, either for the first time or returning to the 
Sport. Unfortunately, this was not to continue for the 
rest of the year with snap lockdowns turning into month-
long lockdowns affecting our ability to deliver coach 
programs. The number of teacher-delivered programs 
stayed steady for the remainder of the year and some 
schools allowed for external coaches to their schools 
getting us a few programs here and there.

We gained some new Private Providers in areas that 
we have always struggled for programs, this allowed 
us to pick up some new schools for volleyball and our 
Associations continue to grow their relationships with 
schools in their areas.

Spikezone is the preferred delivery model for all Sporting 
School programs. Volleyball Victoria will continue to 
work with clubs and associations to build the capacity 
for delivery of Sporting Schools, to roll out Spikezone 
delivery packages to enable future growth of junior 
volleyball.

Sporting Schools by the numbers:

• 115 programs

• 11,000 participants

• 1085 sessions

• 18 programs referred to our Associations

• 3 Volleyball Victoria delivered

• 33 programs referred to Private Providers

• 61 teacher-delivered
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It has been a busy year on the facilities front as 
we continue to implement elements of the State 
Facilities Plan. Our relationships with key players in 
the planning and development of stadiums such as 
Local Government, State Government through Sport 
and Recreation Victoria (SRV), Basketball Victoria, 
Netball Victoria and key industry planners, which have 
been further enhanced and this work is creating more 
opportunities for volleyball participation.

Some of the key achievements of the last 12 months 
have included

• Establishment of trusted relationships with 
Basketball Victoria, Netball Victoria, Sport and 
Recreation Victoria, local governments and planning 
consultants involved with new facility planning

• Provision of additional opportunities for court 
access for affiliates at Oakleigh Recreation Centre, 
Darebin Multi-Sports Stadium, Cobblebank Stadium 

Melton, Eagle Stadium Wyndham and Cameron 
Stadium Maffra

• Involvement in planning and design process 
for new facilities at Fitzroy Sports Centre, Bacchus 
Marsh Stadium, Wangaratta Sports and Aquatic 
Centre, Jubilee Park Frankston and Armstrong Creek 
Community Stadium

• Provision of information/advocacy/letters of 
support to a range of Local Governments in support 
of new facility developments 

• Facilitation of a number of successful grant 
applications by affiliates in regard to a range of 
SRV funding opportunities, eg 20 affiliates were 
successful in receiving funding under the Covid 
support package offered by the State government 
and 13 affiliates were successful in receiving funding 
under the Sporting Club Grants Program offered by 
SRV  
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EDUCATION  
REPORT

Another year impacted by COVID lockdowns. The 
education space continues to develop virtually with 
an increase in online education opportunities and 
accreditations compared to 2020.

Volleyball Australia continued to reimagine a new 
education framework that will seek to improve the 
standard of coaching and refereeing across the member 
states for all levels.  The Fortix education platform, which 
had become familiar for all Level 1 accreditations as well 
as being the national database for all accreditations, 
was made redundant in favour of the new LearnDash 
and RevSport platforms introduced at the conclusion 
of Season 2021.  LearnDash will be the new host 
for Level 1 Referee and Level 1 Coaching courses 
while RevSport will capture all accreditation data and 
requirements into a user-friendly platform that will 
enable referees and coaches alike to self-manage their 
accreditations.  Volleyball Victoria welcomes the new 
education framework and looks forward to seeing what 
opportunities it will present in 2022.

Throughout 2021, Volleyball Victoria was able to host five 
Level 2 Referee Courses (4 Public, 1 Private), all online 
using Zoom and online interactive presentation software 

with great success.  This saw 82 new Level 2 Referee 
Candidates who are now working on achieving their full 
accreditation through application of learnings and official 
assessment.  We were able to host a Level 2 Coaching 
course in April with 18 participants. Covid lockdowns 
impacted on two other attempts to run Level 2 Coaching 
courses.

In 2022, Volleyball Victoria will seek to increase the 
number of Level 2 Coaching Courses delivered as well 
as understand better how we can progress candidates 
through to full accreditations.

We are too hoping to return to some face-to-face Level 2 
Referee courses, seeking a blend of both in-person and 
online-delivered courses where appropriate.

Volleyball Victoria would like to thank the education team 
at Volleyball Australia, Nam Pham, Alicia Espinosa and 
Teresa Lloyd for their support and guidance throughout 
2021. We look forward to working more closely with 
them in 2022 to deliver more courses, further educate 
and develop our coaches and officials and above all else, 
get everybody back out on the sand and courts with less 
interruptions. 

VOLLEYBALL 
STATE LEAGUE

After 595 days between games the Volleyball Victoria 
State League returned in 2021 with, after several years 
in development and following extensive consultation with 
Clubs, a restructured competition.

The restructure commences a rationalisation that will see 
the alignment of the top two men’s and women’s teams 
in the Premier Division and ensure that State League 
remains the elite club-based volleyball competition in 
the State. The multiple tiers of the Reserves Division will 
provide a forum for Clubs to compete in State League 
while in development and working towards promotion to 
Premier.

The Junior State League also expanded to both a 
Division 1 and 2 in Boys and Girls. This was a welcome 
development and reward for the work undertaken 
in recent years developing junior participation and 
pathways.

The 2021 season continued the growth trend of recent 
years with a 30% increase in team entries; Victorian 
State League composed 149 teams from 19 Clubs with 
over a thousand scheduled matches excluding finals, 
more than 80 officials, and 12 venues across Victoria.

Through the support of the broader volleyball community 
post the cancelled season in 2020, Victorian State
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VOLLEYBALL 
STATE LEAGUE CONT.

VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA 
SCHOOLS CUP

League remains the premier volleyball competition in 
the State and readily challenges those of our inter-State 
peers.

The ANZAC Round was again embraced by all clubs 
with an astonishing list of names and achievements 
provided to Volleyball Victoria for the ceremony. It 
was also heartening to see a full grandstand during 
the ceremony with many family members of those 
recognised in attendance. For 2021, Maroondah Nets 
exclusively hosted the ‘Pink Round’ and was led by 
Catherine Gordon and Victoria Ellis. The Victorian 
Volleyball Community raised over $6,000 dollars for 
Breast Cancer Network Australia!

The 2021 State League season also introduced the 
inaugural Red Cross Blood Donation Challenge. The 
challenge occurred over the months of June, July, and 
August with the amount of donations divided by the 
number of team entries at each club to determine an 

overall winning Club. Unfortunately, the 2021 challenge 
was heavily impacted by Covid but Volleyball Victoria 
look forward to the challenge returning in 2022.

Unfortunately, the 2021 Volleyball Victoria State League 
season was officially cancelled before the regular season 
could conclude. After an extensive consultation process, 
it was with great regret that the difficult decision to 
officially conclude the 2021 State League season with no 
premierships awarded.

Volleyball Victoria would like to take this opportunity to 
again thank all clubs for your support across the entire 
season of uncertainty and commend your determination 
and resilience under exceedingly difficult circumstances. 
While it is with a heavy heart the decision was made to 
cancel the 2021 season, Volleyball Victoria look forward 
to welcoming all clubs back for a hopefully uninterrupted 
2022 State League season!

Beach Schools Cup

The Volleyball Victoria Beach Schools Cup (VVBSC) is 
held annually across three days in March and is the most 
prestigious school-based beach volleyball tournament 
in Victoria. Day One holds the Years 7-8 competitions, 
day Two Years 9-10, and the final day for Years 11-12. 
Across the three days a ‘Champion School’ is decided 
based on the accumulated results of each team.

For years the VVBSC has provided a fantastic introduc-
tion to the sport of beach volleyball and caters to individ-
uals and schools whether they are new to the sport or 
experienced competitors. The VVBSC offers a division 
for everyone with both pairs and four-a-side formats 
across all ages and genders.

The 2021 event was held between Wednesday 10 – 
Friday 12 March at South Melbourne Beach and saw a 
total of 239 teams from 22 schools compete. Volleyball 
Victoria again partnered with Vic Beach, who utilised 
their expertise, to deliver a successful event. 
Volleyball Victoria would like to congratulate and thank 
all participating schools, teachers, players, coaches, 
and school organisers for their continued support of the 
VVBSC. In addition, special congratulations are extended 

to all teams who were successful in securing medals, 
particularly McKinnon Secondary College who were 
crowned 2021 Beach Schools Cup Champion School. 
This is the first time McKinnon Secondary College have 
been named Champion School!

One Day Schools Cup

The Volleyball Victoria One Day Schools Cup (VVODSC) 
is an ideal platform for schools that are new to the sport 
to get a taste of a volleyball tournament and an indication 
of the fun and competition of the Four-Day Schools Cup. 
The event offers multiple divisions for boys and girls from 
Years 7-12. This means the VVODSC effectively caters 
to teams of any skill level. The modified volleyball rules 
and game structure mean teams experience competitive 
volleyball in a fun and social environment.

The 2021 VVODSC and was held over three days on 
Wednesday 5, Thursday 6 and Friday 7 May at the State 
Volleyball Centre having grown beyond the capacity of a 
two-day event.  Once again, the VVODSC grew substan-
tially due to the support of the Victorian school commu-
nity with 196 teams from 38 schools competing across 
the three days.
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VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA 
SCHOOLS CUP CONT.

The Championship School awarded is determined by 
the 6 best placed teams from each school with a gold 
medal finish being awarded 10 points, silver and bronze 
receiving 6 and 3 points respectively. Each subsequent 
team receives 1 point.

Congratulations to Billanook College who were named 
Champion School having received 45 points with three 
teams winning a gold medal, two teams’ silver and one 
team bronze! Billanook College were closely followed by 
McKinnon Secondary College (42 points) and Rowville 
Secondary College (41 points).

Four Day Schools Cup

After many years of growth in the tournament the 
decision was made in late 2019 to add an extra day to 
the tournament meaning the 2021 event was scheduled 
to being Thursday 29 July.

Unfortunately, Volleyball Victoria were incredibly 
saddened that we were unable to host this event in 2021 
but we would like to extend our thanks to all Schools 
that maintained constant contact with Volleyball Victoria 
as we all worked together to get the students back on 
court at the end of the year at the Volleyball Victoria 
Schools Championship.

Primary Schools Cup

Volleyball Victoria were incredibly saddened that we were 
again unable to host the Primary Schools Cup. With 
indoor centres closed and/or density limits in place it 
was a regrettable but unavoidable decision.

Volleyball Victoria are incredibly excited for the 2022 
Volleyball Victoria Primary Schools Cups and we’re 
looking forward to hosting all our competing Schools 
again soon.

Volleyball Victoria Schools Championship

Volleyball Victoria were incredibly pleased that with 
the easing of restrictions a major school’s event that 
combined the prestige and competitive nature of the 
Schools Cup with the possible participation of the 
interstate and western schools, as well as associations, 
who attended the 2019 Junior Open was able to be held 
at the end of 2021.

The Volleyball Victoria Schools Championship (VVSC) 
incorporated the 2021 Four Day Schools Cup and 
therefore all Volleyball Victoria Schools Cup records, 
including Champion School, will be updated based on 
the results at the Schools Championship. This new one-
off event was held at the Melbourne Sports & Aquatic 
Centre (MSAC) from Sunday 28 November – Wednesday 
1 December.

With a limited preparation the Volleyball Victoria 
Schools Championship was the largest event Volleyball 
Victoria has delivered in almost two years. A significant 
tournament to say the least, the VVSC offered 24 
divisions, incorporating all age groups and skill levels, 
and engaged many of Victoria’s school-aged volleyball 
participants.
The 2021 VVSC saw 136 teams from 25 schools 
and 1 association competing across the four days of 
competition. Over the course of all four days, Volleyball 
Victoria had dedicated media personnel conducting 
player and coach interviews which were well received by 
the entire Schools Cup community.

Volleyball Victoria would like to thank and congratulate 
the efforts of those behind the scenes at the participating 
schools. It is only with the ongoing support of the school 
community that this event was able to occur after a long 
period of uncertainty. We would also like to thank all the 
players, coaches, parents, and schools for their efforts 
event across three long days. 

Finally, congratulations to Billanook College who claimed 
the Champion School with an incredibly impressive 
630 points, which included three gold, two silver and 
one bronze medal in the honours divisions, followed 
by Eltham High School on 566 points and McKinnon 
Secondary College in third on 561 points.

The Champion School is determined by counting the 
points accumulated by up to the six best placed teams 
from each school.  In 2021 Billanook College claimed 
title of Champion School at both the One Day Schools 
Cup and Schools Championship. A tremendous 
achievement!
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HIGH PERFORMANCE 
REPORT

MELBOURNE 
VIPERS

For a second year in a row, volleyball experienced the 
worldwide impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic however 
there was nothing more major than the rescheduled 
Tokyo 2020 Olympics being held mid-year of 2021.  The 
Olympics came at a time when Victoria was once again 
sent back into lockdown however there was a glimmer 
of hope with Victorian product and veteran of our sport, 
Damien Schumann alongside partner Chris McHugh 
qualifying for the Olympics in Men’s Beach Volleyball, the 
first time since Beijing, 2008, an Australia Men’s pair has 
represented the country at the Olympics.

While it wasn’t the result we all had wanted, Schumann 
and McHugh launched their Olympic campaign up 
against the World #1 ranked pair from Norway, Anders 
Mol and Christian Sorum, taking the duo to 3 sets but 
eventually going down in the clutches of the final set 
(21–18, 18–21, 15–13).

The pair played two more games before bowing out, 
losing 2-0 to Semenov/Leshukov (ROC) and 2-0 to 
Herrera/Gavira (ESP). 

In October, Damien announced his retirement from 

professional sport. We congratulate him on his 

outstanding career and wish him all the best for his 

future endeavours. 

The Australian Women’s Team of Taliqua Clancy and 

Mariafe Artacho Del Solar inspired many across the 

nation when they finished with a Silver Medal, the 

country’s most successful result in Olympic Beach 

Volleyball since Sydney 2000 where Kerri Pottharst and 

Natalie Cook famously took home the Gold Medal.

The Australian Men’s Indoor Volleyball Team once again 

competed in the Volleyball Nations League, winning one 

match. The squad consisted of Victorians Trent O’Dea 

and Tobi Azeez.  The Women’s Indoor Volleyball Team 

unfortunately did not compete in 2021 and we hope to 

see what opportunities present in 2022!

The Melbourne Vipers were set to compete once again 
in the Australian Volleyball Super League,  however 
the competition was once again called off due to the 
COVID-19 Pandemic which restricted the ability for all 
States to commit and travel interstate. 

The Women’s Vipers retain their title as reigning premiers. 
They remain determined to defend their Gold Medal 
performance from 2019, with our Men’s Vipers looking to 
improve on their Bronze when the competition eventually 
resumes.
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BEACH STATE TEAMS 
REPORT

Congratulations to all those who competed at the 
2021 Australian Youth Beach Volleyball Championships 
(AYBVC) held at Coolangatta Beach in Queensland in 
April 2021.
Victoria finishing third overall in the race for the Andy 
Burdin Shield, awarded to the best performing State/
Territory during the event.

We extend our thanks to the families who have given 
their time and support for the Beach State Team 
Program. From the coaches who devote their time each 
week to guiding our young athletes towards success, 
to the athletes who represented Victoria with pride and 

humility, we thank you. 
We are grateful for a successful Program and 
Championships given the unpredictable Covid climate 
and look forward to another successful program that will 
see us returning to Coolangatta for the AYBVC in 2022.

Medallists
U17 Boys
Gold: Mitch Croft / Ben Carroll
U17 Girls
Silver: Sienna Arena / Ella Mustovic 
U18 Boys
Gold: Will Kay / Sam Kay

Leah Gelt

Jemima Kinkade 

Hilary Hannagan 

Shalomi Samuel

Gemma McNamara 

Rebekah Pocock

Emily Retschko

Emma Hannagan

Kyla Peel

Kayla-Jane Hor

Sienna Arena 

Ella Mustovic

Luella Greer 

Eliza Forbes

Molly Forehan

Charlotte Fitzharris

Evangeline La Terra 

Talia Samuel

Kalsie Timms

Elodie Ashton

Stephanie Baker

Amber Lotzof

Ryan Hutchings

 Zavier McInerney

Sam Chilco-Burns

Luca Smith

James Kay

Carlos Basterfield-Cereceda

Angus Parker

Ben Carroll

Mitchell Croft

Aaron Nguyen

Callan Thomas

Will Kay

Sam Kay

Lindsay Henson

Mitchell Heathcote

Max Chilco-Burns

Quinlan Hayes

U15 GIRLS

U16 GIRLS

U17 GIRLS

U18 GIRLS

U15 BOYS

U16 BOYS

U17 BOYS

U18 BOYS
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INDOOR STATE 
TEAMS

The 2021 State Team Program, scheduled to be played 
in Bendigo during the Term 3 Holidays, got underway 
with almost 400 athletes attending a successful trials 
phase. However, after a short training phase, COVID-19 

restrictions became too much and the Championships 
was sadly cancelled due to interstate travel and State-
wide lockdown restrictions. 
The AYVC will remain in Bendigo for 2022.

U14 BOYS
Tristan Chuon Jack Hutchings
Xavier Gabel Aarjav Jain
Ethan Hosking-Mani Alexei Khaidurov
Danilo Lukic Tae Woong Lee
Kristopher Maticevski Alby Lind
Nathan McGillien Cody Lucas
Tyler Miet Dale Maio
Ishan Sharma Reve McLean
Jagpreet Singh Quang Minh Nguyen
Kenneth Zhu Naveen Sekhon

HEAD COACHES
Sean Dolan & Andrew Davison

ASSISTANT COACHES
Ben Tran & Shavir Nand

U15 BOYS
Noah Barbis Brock Dingley
Luca Frazer Luke Johnson
Ryan Hutchings Jaydee Lai
Kurtis Lavery Jordy Langan
Benjamin Lim Delwin Liu
Lucas Maticevski Sebastian Price
Zavier McInerney Sajoan Priyatharsan
Farj Mourad Matthew Rodda
George van Rest Jeremy Xiong
Jordan Ong Uri Zehavi

HEAD COACHES
Luke Apollonio & Nic Ryan

ASSISTANT COACHES
Zachary Bingham & Daryl Basterfield

U14 GIRLS
Sienna Carruthers Lauren Alberti
Amanda Chew Izabella Cheng
Danika Inglis Louise Eymin-Petot-Tourtollet
Bridge Mauerhofer Madera Famous
Mia Monahan Eva Gordienko
Brit Parker Ayla Grbic
Manofo Corine Ropeti Nicola Parker
Shalomi Samuel Elise Paroissien
Natalija Tesic Tapuitea Passi
Jessamine Turner Alice Berry

HEAD COACHES
Cori Wilder & Ricardo Chirelli

ASSISTANT COACHES
Steph Phillips & Catherine Gordon

U15 GIRLS
Sia Cukier Naomi Broadbent
Hilary Hannagan Lucy Ditcham
Sari Hele Leah Gelt
Ashlee Hivon Shannah Grant
Lucy Mullan Lara Handley
Lois Papatua Inna Huang
Jessie-Maria Poasa Jaime Stefanidis
Gemma Smits Jasmin Vizzini
Nartasha Tereapii Lauren Waterman
Xinyin Zhang Mia Webber

HEAD COACHES
Kris Zahn & Scott Handley

ASSISTANT COACHES
Tayla Fischer & Ser-Lein Wan
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INDOOR STATE 
TEAMS CONT.

U16 BOYS
Thomas O'Reilly Darcy Blackman
Carlos Basterfield-Cereceda Callum Craig
Luke Clarke Fintan Davis
James Kay Nishant Gnaneswaran
Thomas Martin Tim Hinh
Dan Nguyen Finn Kiely
Angus Parker James MacDonald
Luca Smith Caleb McGillien
Noah Tuaoi Minh Quach
Cameron West Shawn Zillmann

HEAD COACHES
John Besterbroer & Mitch Broom

ASSISTANT COACHES
Adam Cartledge & April Austin

U17 BOYS
Mitchell Croft

Zac Curtis
Callen Fowler

Roie Greenberg
Brendyn Lam

Noah Lippman
Seth Monahan

Abe Penny
Alec Rae

Jaspreet Singh

HEAD COACH
Karl Lim

ASSISTANT COACH
Edwin Kwek

U18 BOYS
Joseph Beyrooti
Quinn Borchardt
Thomas Howells

Sam Kay
Will Kay

Daniel Kerien
Andrew Michael

Andrew Shin
Conrad Van Ravenstein

Charlie Wood

HEAD COACH
Josh Cowan

ASSISTANT COACH
Matthew Berry

U17 GIRLS
Tessa Coote

Charlotte Fitzharris
Eliza Forbes
Luella Greer

Isabella Handbury
Brylee Lavery
Kyra Meijer

Samantha Pila
Leah Quartel
Amy Sexton

HEAD COACH
Sue Rice

ASSISTANT COACH
Grace Sobolewski

U18 GIRLS
Stephanie Baker

Madison Buckland
Siena Chisholm
Allison Mathews

Isabella Maticevski
Millicent Passalaqua
Chayce Skenderis

Elska Smith
Kalsie Timms

Zali Utting

HEAD COACH
Steve Holder

ASSISTANT COACH
Abbey Heymanson

U16 GIRLS
Kate Ditcham Matilda Brown
Hannah Foran Sofia Atchison
Emma Hannagan Alana Edgley
Molly Kalms Kayla-Jane Hor
Aspen Lehmann Ngatupuna Manico
Gemma McNamara Rebekah Pocock
Lainey Muller Andrea Popovic
Sakura Nakadai Emily Retschko
Lara Nathan Eden Taylor
Kyla Peel Ruby Woodward

HEAD COACHES
Nic Wilcox & Bruce Keeley

ASSISTANT COACHES
Kristen Matthews
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COMMITTEE’S REPORT  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 

Committee's Report 
For the year ended 31 December 2021 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

Your committee members submit the financial accounts of the Volleyball Victoria for the financial year ended 
31 December 2021. 

Committee Members 
The names of committee members at the date of this report are: 

Paul Freckleton 

Elizabeth Tupper 

Dr Peter Hertan 

Christie Jenkins 

Ian Jenkins 

Cori Wilder 

Catherine Norman  

Bernard McInerney* 
*Note that Bernard McInerney resigned as a VVI board member on 14 April 2022 and the VVI Board of 
Directors endorsed the audited accounts on 19 April 2022 
 
Principal Activities 

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were: The promotion, control and 
management of volleyball in Victoria. 

Significant Changes 

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year. 

Operating Result 

The profit from ordinary activities after providing for income tax amounted to 

Year ended  Year ended 

31 December 2021 31 December 2020 

$ $ 

154,909 (135,250) 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee on: 
 
 

Paul Freckleton 
 
 

Elizabeth Tupper 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended 31 December 2021 

Note 2021 2020 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

  $ $ 

Revenue 2 1,247,529 630,762 

Gross profit  1,247,529 630,762 

Marketing  (9,776) (15,831) 

Administration expenses  (1,082,845) (750,179) 

Finance Costs   (3) 

Profit before income tax  154,909 (135,250) 

Income tax (credit) expense    

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income: 

 154,909 (135,250) 

 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss: 

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to 

profit or loss when specific conditions are met: 

Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year 154,909 (135,250) 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



36// 36 VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021 VOLLEYBALL VICTORIA INC ANNUAL REPORT 2021

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2021 

Note 2021 
$ 

2020 
$ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 
Assets    

Current Assets    

Cash assets 4 473,367 366,541 

Receivables 5 11,219 (1,410) 

Current tax assets  1,721 (119) 

Total Current Assets  486,308 365,012 

Total Assets  486,308 365,012 

Liabilities    

Current Liabilities    

Payables 7 33,365 8,210 

Current tax liabilities  16,320 5,784 

Provisions 8 39,619 34,563 

Other 9  74,359 

Total Current Liabilities  89,303 122,917 

Total Liabilities  89,303 122,917 

Net Assets  397,004 242,096 

Equity    

Retained profits  397,004 242,096 

Total Members' Funds  397,004 242,096 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the year ended 31 December 2021 
2021 2020 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 $ $ 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers 1,160,541 627,042 

Payments to Suppliers and employees (1,054,484) (644,232) 

Interest received 769 1,439 

Interest and other costs of finance  (3) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (note 2) 
 106,826 (15,754) 

 

Net increase (decrease) in cash held 

 

106,826 

 

(15,754) 
Cash at the beginning of the year 366,541 382,925 

Cash at the end of the year (note 1) 473,367 366,541 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 CONT.

Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the year ended 31 December 2021 
2021 2020 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

Note 1. Reconciliation Of Cash 
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in 
money market instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. 

Cash at the end of the year as shown in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the 
balance sheet as follows: 

 
Cash at Bank 13  

Bendigo Bank Account 223,354 336,513 

Term Deposit 250,000 30,000 

Cash on hand  29 
 473,367 366,541 

 
 

Note 2. Reconciliation Of Net Cash Provided By/Used In Operating Activities To 
Net Profit 
Operating profit (loss) after tax 154,909 (143,954) 

Changes in assets and liabilities net of effects of 

purchases and disposals of controlled entities: 

(Increase) decrease in trade and term debtors (12,629) 10,603 

Increase (decrease) in trade creditors and accruals 32,445 (13,102) 

Increase (decrease) in other creditors (81,650) 74,714 

Increase (decrease) in employee entitlements 5,056  

Increase (decrease) in sundry provisions 8,696 1,741 

Net cash provided by operating activities 106,826 (15,754) 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the year ended 31 December 2021 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 
The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Accounting 
Standards and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. 

The financial report covers Volleyball Victoria as an individual entity. Volleyball Victoria is an association 
incorporated in Victoria under the Associations Act 2012. 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not take 
into account changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is 
based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets. 

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the economic entity in the 
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise 
stated. 

Income tax 

The association is exempt form income tax 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation. 

a) Plant and equipment 

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually to ensure it is not in excess of the 
recoverable amount from those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net 
cash flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash 
flows have not been discounted to present values in determining the recoverable amounts. 

b) Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets, but excluding 
freehold land, is depreciated on a straight line basis over their useful lives to Volleyball Victoria commencing 
from the time the asset is held ready for use. Properties held for investment purposes are not subject to a 
depreciation charge. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of 
the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are: 

Class of Asset Depreciation Rate % 

Leasehold improvements 15 % 

Plant and equipment 15 % 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Employee entitlements 

Provision is made for the liability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by employees to 
balance date. Employee entitlements expected to be settled within one year together with entitlements arising 
from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled after one year, have been measured 
at their nominal amount. Other employee entitlements payable later than one year have been measured at the 
present value of the estimated future cash out flows to be made for those entitlements. 

Contributions are made by Volleyball Victoria to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as 
expenses when incurred. 

Cash 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in all call deposits with banks or 
financial institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing within less than two months, net of 
bank overdrafts. 

Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. 

Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking in to account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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 2021 2020 

Note 2: Revenue and Other Income   

Revenue:   

Interest revenue 769 1,439 

Affiliations & Associations Fees 333,136 16,282 

Coaching, Referees & Development 62,584 145,642 

Events, State League, JSL, Social Comp 577,925 23,010 

Events  16,000 

Sponsorship  3,844 

SVC Indoor Courts Fees 30,525 3,123 

Jobkeeper 73,350 192,600 

Government Grants 160,184 128,000 

Cash Flow Boost  91,287 

Other income 9,056 9,535 
 1,247,529 630,762 

Note 3: Profit from Ordinary Activities 
Profit (loss) from ordinary activities before income tax has been determined after: 

Charging as Expense:   

Bad and doubtful debts  40,007 

Borrowing costs  3 

Note 4: Cash assets   

Bank accounts:   

Cash at Bank 13 

Bendigo Bank Account 223,354 336,513 

Term Deposit 250,000 30,000 

Other cash items:   

Cash on hand  29 
 473,367 366,541 

Note 5: Receivables   

Current   

Trade debtors 11,219 (1,410) 
 11,219 (1,410) 
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Coaching, Referees & Development 62,584 145,642 
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Note 3: Profit from Ordinary Activities 
Profit (loss) from ordinary activities before income tax has been determined after: 

Charging as Expense:   

Bad and doubtful debts  40,007 

Borrowing costs  3 

Note 4: Cash assets   

Bank accounts:   

Cash at Bank 13 

Bendigo Bank Account 223,354 336,513 

Term Deposit 250,000 30,000 

Other cash items:   

Cash on hand  29 
 473,367 366,541 

Note 5: Receivables   

Current   

Trade debtors 11,219 (1,410) 
 11,219 (1,410) 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Term Deposit 250,000 30,000 

Other cash items:   

Cash on hand  29 
 473,367 366,541 
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 2021 2020 

Note 6: Property, Plant and Equipment 
Plant and equipment:   

- At cost 79,032 79,032 

- Less: Accumulated depreciation (79,032) (79,032) 

 
Note 7: Payables 

  

Unsecured:   

- Trade creditors 33,020 575 

Secured:   

- Other creditors 345 7,635 
 33,365 8,210 

Note 8: Provisions   

Current   

Employee entitlements* 39,619 34,563 

 
* Aggregate employee entitlements liability 

  

 
Note 9: Other 

  

Current   

Deferred unrecognised revenue  74.359 

Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the year ended 31 December 2021 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Government Grants 160,184 128,000 

Cash Flow Boost  91,287 

Other income 9,056 9,535 
 1,247,529 630,762 

Note 3: Profit from Ordinary Activities 
Profit (loss) from ordinary activities before income tax has been determined after: 

Charging as Expense:   

Bad and doubtful debts  40,007 

Borrowing costs  3 

Note 4: Cash assets   

Bank accounts:   
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Term Deposit 250,000 30,000 

Other cash items:   

Cash on hand  29 
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Current   

Trade debtors 11,219 (1,410) 
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Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Statement by Members of the Committee 

 

 

For the year ended 31 December 2021 
 

In the opinion of the Committee the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements: 

1. Gives a true and fair view of the financial position of Volleyball Victoria as at 31 December 2021 and its 
performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, mandatory 
professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting 
Standards Board. 

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the association will be able to pay 
its debts as and when they fall due. 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 

 
 

Paul Freckleton 

President 

 

Elizabeth Tupper 
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of Volleyball Victoria (the association), which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the certification by members of the 
committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the 
association. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Volleyball Victoria is in accordance with the Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012 including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the association's financial position as at 31 December 2021 and of its 
performance for the year then ended; and 

(b) that the financial records kept by the association are such as to enable financial statements to be prepared in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of 
our report. We are independent of the association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants 
(the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The committee of the association is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the association’s annual report for the year ended 31 December 2021, but does not 
include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial report does not cover 
the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In 
connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report 
The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and 
fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and Victoria under the Associations Act 2012 
and for such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial 
report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the committee either intends to liquidate the association or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 
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financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the certification by members of the 
committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the 
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Incorporation Reform Act 2012 including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the association's financial position as at 31 December 2021 and of its 
performance for the year then ended; and 

(b) that the financial records kept by the association are such as to enable financial statements to be prepared in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of 
our report. We are independent of the association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants 
(the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The committee of the association is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the association’s annual report for the year ended 31 December 2021, but does not 
include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial report does not cover 
the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In 
connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report 
The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and 
fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and Victoria under the Associations Act 2012 
and for such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial 
report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the committee either intends to liquidate the association or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Volleyball Victoria ABN 65 891 207 995 
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members 

 

 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
association’s internal control. 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by the committee. 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the association’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the association to cease to continue as a going concern. 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with the committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit. 

Signed on : 
 
 

Mr Christopher Falkingham, Partner 

Balance Corporation Pty Ltd 

Suite 104, 424 Warrigal Road Heatherton VIC 3202 
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 
 

I, Paul Freckleton of 270 Stud Road, DANDENONG NORTH, and I, Elizabeth Tupper of 270 Stud Road, 
DANDENONG NORTH certify that 

 
a. We attended the annual general meeting of the association held on . 

b. The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 were submitted to the members of the 
association at its annual general meeting. 

Dated 
 
 

Paul Freckleton 

Committee Member 

 

Elizabeth Tupper 

Committee Member 
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We have compiled the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Volleyball Victoria, which 
comprise the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, 
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2021, a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These have been prepared in accordance with the 
financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

The Responsibility of the Committee 

The committee of Volleyball Victoria is solely responsible for the information contained in the general purpose 
financial statements and the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information. 

Our Responsibility 

On the basis of information provided by the committee, we have compiled the accompanying general purpose 
financial statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework and APES 315 Compilation of 
Financial Information. 

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards. We have complied with the relevant ethical requirements of 
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards). 

Assurance Disclaimer 

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verify the reliability, 
accuracy or completeness of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial 
statements. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial 
statements. 

The general purpose financial statements were compiled for the benefit of the committee who is responsible for 
the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them. We do not accept 
responsibility for the contents of the general purpose financial statements. 

 
 

Balance Corporation Pty Ltd 

Suite 104 424 Warrigal Road 

Heatherton VIC 

5 April, 2022 
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 2021 
$ 

2020 
$ 

Income 
Affiliations & Associations Fees 

 
 

333,136 

 
 

16,282 

Coaching, Referees & Development 62,584 145,642 

Events,State League,JSL,Social Comp 577,925 23,010 

Events  16,000 

Sponsorship  3,844 

SVC Indoor Courts Fees 30,525 3,123 

Jobkeeper 73,350 192,600 

Government Grants 160,184 128,000 

Interest received 769 1,439 

Cash Flow Boost  91,287 

Other income 9,056 9,535 

Total income 1,247,529 630,762 

Expenses 
Advertising and promotion 

 
 

9,776 

 
 

15,831 

Bad Debts  40,007 

Bank Fees And Charges 1,034 917 

Coaching,Referees & Development 156,217 113,130 

Staff Expenses 526,603 494,605 

General expenses 

Government Grants and Sponsorship 

 10,684 

2,973  

Insurance 55,231 28,072 

Interest - Australia  3 

Affiliations & Associations Expenses 7,422 21,564 

Office expenses 77,885  

Event Expenses 3,012 1,486 

State League Expenses 140,870 4,000 

State Volley Ball Centre Expenses 9,623 8,784 

School Events and Development 101,976 11,971 

Sundry expenses -activities  14,958 

Total expenses 1,092,620 766,013 

 2021 2020
 $ $
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2021 2020 
$ $ 

 

Profit from ordinary activities before income tax 
 
 

Income tax revenue relating to ordinary activities 

 
 

154,909 (135,250) 

Net profit attributable to the association 154,909 (135,250) 

Items recognised directly in equity: 

Net increase in Asset Revaluation Reserve 

Increase (decrease) in retained profits due to: 

Retained earnings 26,492 
 
 
Total revenues, expenses and valuation adjustments 26,492 
attributable to the association and recognised 
directly in equity 

 
 
 
 

Total changes in equity of the association 154,909 (108,758) 

 
 
Opening retained profits 

 
 

242,096 

 
 

350,854 
Net profit attributable to the association 154,909 (135,250) 

Adjustments:   

Retained earnings  26,492 

Closing retained profits 397,004 242,096 
 

 2021 2020
 $ $
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